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MDOC’s Mission Statement:  
Making our communities safer by reducing harm through supportive intervention, empowering change, and restoring lives. 

Phone: (207) 287-2711 (TTY) Maine Relay 711 Fax: (207) 287-4370 

Memo
To:      Anne Beebe-Center, Senate Chair, Criminal Justice and Public Safety Committee 

 Travis Hasenfus, House Chair, Criminal Justice and Public Safety Committee 

From:  Randall A. Liberty, Commissioner, Maine Department of Corrections 

Cc:      Mary Anne Turowski, Senior Policy Advisor to Governor Mills 

Date:   February 12, 2026 

Re:      Annual Report on the Domestic Intervention Program in accordance with 34-A MRSA §1214. 

Dear Senator Beebe-Center, Representative Hasenfus and Members of the Criminal Justice and 
Public Safety Committee, 

The Maine Department of Corrections submits this annual report on the Domestic Violence 
Intervention Programs to you in accordance with 34-A MRSA § 1214. 

Should you have any questions or request further information related to the report, please contact my 
office. 

Sincerely, 

Randall A. Liberty, 
Commissioner 

RAL/keb 
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